








TOWN OF COLCHESTER 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

 

 

TO:  Planning and Zoning Commission 

 

FROM: Matthew R. Bordeaux, Planning Director 

  Daphne Schaub, Asst. Planner/ZEO  

 

DATE: January 31, 2022 

 

RE:  Niantic Bay Group, LLC – 347 Cabin Rd – Resubdivision (2021-015) 

 

Plans and supporting documents were provided to the Commission in the January 19, 2021 

Agenda Packet. This memo is intended to inform the Commission what review and 

corresponding plan revisions have occurred since the previous meeting.  

 

Revised Plans 
 

In response to staff comments (attached), the applicant has submitted revised plans. The revised 

plans include minor modifications as follows: 

1. Roof leader infiltration systems have been proposed to replace the previously proposed 

rain gardens. Roof leader infiltration systems will mitigate the increase in roof runoff by 

discharging clean roof runoff into units installed beneath the surface of the yard, leaving 

more useable area in the yard and reducing the required maintenance and monitoring 

associated with the rain gardens. 

2. The revised plans indicate that all driveway aprons will be paved. Driveways may or may 

not be paved, but the aprons are required to be paved. 

3. The Zoning Table Sheet (Sheet 4 of 20, attached) has been revised to include the bulk 

requirements for development in the Suburban Use District. A new column titled 

“Minimum Proposed Lot” was added that provides the minimum value represented 

across all the proposed lots. 

4. Rather than the provision of footing drain discharge locations on each lot, the applicant 

has proposed a drainage easement on the southern side of the proposed road so that 

discharge from footing drains can be directed into the stormwater system proposed to be 

located in/under the road. 

5. The location of proposed trees has been modified so that none are located in driveways or 

parking areas. 

 

Staff Review 
 

The plans were reviewed to the satisfaction of Town staff and applicable boards/commissions 

when the 6-lot resubdivision was reviewed and approved earlier in 2021. The Water & Sewer 

Commission, similar to the Conservation Commission, requested to review the plans again in 

light of the change in the number of lots and intensity of development. The Water & Sewer 



Commission was satisfied that the proposed plans were designed appropriately, and that the 

existing public utility infrastructure is capable of accommodating the proposed improvements. 

 

A letter dated January 19, 2022 from Attorney Edward M. Cassella to Daphne Schaub, Asst. 

Planner/ZEO includes the applicant’s responses to staff comments. As you can see, the majority 

of technical comments have been addressed. 

 

Draft Motions 
 

Sidewalks: 

 

Move to approve the request to waive the requirement for sidewalks on Jordan Lane, Niantic Bay 

Group LLC, 347 Cabin Rd (MBL 03-00-001-005), Resubdivision (2021-015) as the Commission 

finds there is no plan for the development of pedestrian access system in this area, there is no 

existing network of pedestrian infrastructure to connect to or expand upon, and there is no school 

within a mile of this location.   

 

Move to approve application of Niantic Bay Group, LLC, 347 Cabin Road (MBL 03-00-001-

005), Resubdivision (2021-015) for the proposed construction of 24 single-family homes on 24 

lots on approximately 6.61 acres in the Suburban Use District with the following condition: 

 

1. Relocate the new hydrant at the end of Jordan Lane in accordance with the Fire 

Marshal’s direction. 

 

This application is consistent with the provisions of Connection General Statutes Section 8-30g, 

“Connecticut Affordable Land Use Appeals Procedure,” and no substantial public interests in 

health or safety clearly outweigh the need for affordable housing.   

 

 

MRB 
R:\Boards and Commissions\PZC\2022\02-2022\02-02\Follow Up Packet\Revised Plans Memo.docx 

Attach. 
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Colchester, Connecticut

Zoning Table Sheet

of

347 Cabin Road

JOHN DORAN

CT. License No. 21231

Gregg T. Fedus P.E.

21-001063

SU SUBURBAN - ZONING REQUIREMENTS TABLE

SECTION REGULATION

SV REQUIREMENTS

MINIMUM PROPOSED LOT

PROPOSED LOT

1

PROPOSED LOT

2

PROPOSED LOT

3

PROPOSED LOT

4

PROPOSED LOT

5

PROPOSED LOT

6

PROPOSED LOT

7

PROPOSED LOT

8

PROPOSED LOT

9

PROPOSED LOT

10

PROPOSED LOT

11

PROPOSED LOT

12

PROPOSED LOT

13

PROPOSED LOT

14

PROPOSED LOT

15

PROPOSED LOT

16

PROPOSED LOT

17

PROPOSED LOT

18

PROPOSED LOT

19

PROPOSED LOT

20

PROPOSED LOT

21

PROPOSED LOT

22

PROPOSED LOT

23

PROPOSED LOT

24

MINIMUM LOT AREA

30,000 SF 6,500 SF 11,800 SF 11,028 SF 11,743 SF 12,459 SF 12,458 SF 11,402 SF 15,751 SF 14,856 SF 13,072 SF 11,950 SF 15,842 SF 8,661 SF 6,538 SF 7,044 SF 7,554 SF 7,554 SF 7,554 SF 7,555 SF 7,555 SF 8,346 SF 9,974 SF 7,794 SF 7,572 SF 10,745 SF

MINIMUM BUILDABLE AREA

12,500 SF 6,500 SF 8,649 SF 11,017 SF 11,741 SF 11,567 SF 9,884 SF 7,702 SF 8,906 SF 9,212 SF 12,265 SF 8,489 SF 12,516 SF 8,661 SF 6,538 SF 7,044 SF 7,554 SF 7,544 SF 7,554 SF 7,555 SF 7,555 SF 8,346 SF 9,974 SF 7,794 SF 7,572 SF 10,745 SF

MINIMUM BUILDABLE SQUARE 10,000 SF 45' SQUARE 2,025 SF 2,025 SF 2,025 SF 2,025 SF 2,025 SF 2,025 SF 2,025 SF 2,025 SF 2,025 SF 2,025 SF 2,025 SF 2,025 SF 2,025 SF 2,025 SF 2,025 SF 2,025 SF 2,025 SF 2,025 SF 2,025 SF 2,025 SF 2,025 SF 2,025 SF 2,025 SF 2,025 SF

MINIMUM FRONTAGE ON LOCAL & DEAD END ROADS
175'/125'

20' 77.79'* 54.00' 54.00' 54.00' 54.00' 54.00' 100.94' 56.57' 20.63' 25.18' 28.26' 28.33' 41.36' 66.74' 54.00' 54.00' 54.00' 54.00' 54.00' 64.72' 63.29' 54.01' 53.65' 84.13'

MINIMUM FRONT YARD 50'

40'

30' CABIN RD

40.0' 40.0' 40.0' 40.0' 40.0' 40.0' 40.0' 40.0' 82.0' 81.4' 60.4' 52.4' 40.0' 40.0' 40.0' 40.0' 40.0' 40.0' 40.0' 40.0' 40.0' 40.0' 40.0'

40.0' JORDAN

30.4' CABIN*

MINIMUM SIDE YARD 20' 10'

22.6'SW,

10.0'NE

10.2'SW,

10.2'NE

10.2'SW,

10.2'NE

10.2'SW,

10.2'NE

10.2'SW,

10.2'NE

10.2'SW,

10.2'NE

10.0'SW,

43.7'NE

36.6'SW,

19.2'NE

18.8'NW,

10.2'SE

12.9'NW,

13.6'SE

10.7'NW,

13.3'SW

10.2'NE,

10.2'SW

12.6'NE,

10.2'SW

11.4'NE,

10.7'SW

10.2'NE,

10.2'SW

10.2'NE,

10.2'SW

10.2'NE,

10.2'SW

10.2'NE,

10.2'SW

10.2'NE,

10.2'SW

10.2'NE,

14.8'SW

26.5'NE,

10.6'SW

10.9'NE,

10.6'SW

10.3'NE,

10.1'SW

10.1'NE

MINIMUM REAR YARD 20' 20' 107.5' 118.0' 131.2' 144.5' 143.0' 123.6' 80.2' 46.2' 45.5' 61.0' 46.6' 33.6' 24.8' 31.6' 59.9' 59.9' 59.9' 59.9' 59.9' 65.5' 56.0' 59.9' 59.9' 59.9'

BUILDING HEIGHT 35' 35 <35' <35' <35' 143.0 <35' <35' <35' <35' <35' <35' <35' <35' <35' <35' <35' <35' <35' <35' <35' <35' <35' <35' <35' <35'

MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE* 20% 20% 9.5% 10.2% 9.6% 9.1% 9.1% 10.0% 7.1% 7.6% 8.6% 9.4% 7.1% 13.0% 17.3% 16.0% 14.9% 14.9% 14.9% 14.9% 14.9% 13.5% 11.3% 14.5% 14.9' 10.5%

INFILTRATOR DETAIL

INFILTRATOR CALCULATION FOR ALL PROPOSED HOSUES

*RATIO OF AREA COVERED BY BUILDINGS OR ENCLOSURES ON A LOT TO THE BUILDABLE AREA.

November 29, 2021

Lots 1-24 Jordan Alley

1/18/22 STAFF COMMENTS1

1.33'

5.75'

1.00'

1.00'

1.00'

1 

1

4

" CLEAN

CHRUSHED STONE

PROPOSED  ARC 36

HC CHAMBER

(CAPACITY = 10.7 CF)

PROPOSED

FILTER FABRIC

1.00'

PROPOSED

TOP SOIL

COVER

1/27/22 STAFF COMMENTS2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FIRST INCH OF RAINFALL FROM ROOF LEADER DRAINS  1/12' x 1128 SF = 94.0 CF THE PROPOSED INFILTRATOR ARC 36 HC STORAGE CAPABILITY IS  10.7  CF PER UNIT * 4 PROPOSED UNITS = 42.8 CF THE PROPOSED CRUSHED STONE STORAGE CAPABILITY IS  CROSS SECTION AREA ((7.75'* 3.33') - (5.75' *1.33')) SF * 12.5'(LENGTH) * 40% (VOID) = 91 CF TOTAL STORED 42.8 CF + 91 CF = 133.8 CF  DRAINAGE STORED 133.8 CF ÷ 94 = 1.42'   FIRST 1.42" STORED









 
 

Enclosed is notice of the public hearing for our proposed 24-lot affordable housing subdivision 
on Jordan Lane, Colchester, which we are proposing under CT General Statutes s. 8-30g.  Far 
too often people associate affordable homes with low income and Section 8 housing which is 
incorrect and not what is proposed for this site. Affordable housing is designed to provide an 
opportunity to community members whose incomes keep them beyond the reach of home 
ownership. It includes town employees, teachers, police, fire, and a host of other underpaying 
professions. The starting salary for a policeman in Colchester is approximately $60,000.00, a 
fireman $50,000.00 and a school teacher $45,000.00. 
 
How does it work: 
 
Because we are proposing the development under 8-30g, an affordability plan is required.  
Under the affordability plan, Colchester employees and residents are given the highest priority 
possible to be able to purchase the homes. The guidelines require we set aside 30% percent (or 
8) of the 24 homes as affordable. The Connecticut guidelines for affordable pricing in Colchester 
provide that the maximum sales price for a three-bedroom housing unit is $415,377.00. There 
are income guidelines for a buyer to qualify for purchase. The maximum income for a family of 
4.5 people is $106,704.00. That buyer could be many local families, including local 
policemen/firefighters, teachers, public works employees, and the waitresses at your favorite 
restaurant in town. 
 
Our homes: 
 
Through careful design and material selections, our 1600 sq. ft., 3-bedroom, 2- full bath home 
has a base price of $349,900.00. Our homes have quality materials throughout, including 
HVAC/AC, American Standard plumbing fixtures, shaker style cabinetry, granite counter tops, 
GE appliances and much more. 
 
Our building lots: 
 
In designing our homesites we took into consideration the surrounding SU zone neighborhood 
of 140+- homes to the north with smaller building lots like ours. Our original design contained 32 
building lots, however, we eliminated lots, by increasing the frontage, creating larger side and 
rear yards, while maintaining consideration of the Town of Colchester’s goal to provide 
affordable housing. 
 
We welcome you to review the complete guidelines for CT General Statues s. 8-30g for further 
information. 
 
 
John Doran 
 

John Doran 
 
Niantic Bay Group, LLC 
 
 
 
 










